Ihab Al Jawhary

March 16, 1991 Aley, Lebanon +961 71 154 727 ihabaljawhary@hotmail.com

Summary

I am a skilled software engineer that can design any project from conception to completion. I have been in the software industry for approximately 3 years as a freelancer and a contractual employee. I have proficient skills in debugging, problem solving, complex coding, design and integration. I am highly equipped in developing business plans, requirements specifications, user documentation, and architectural system research. Efficient at writing clean codes, and constantly updating knowledge on software coding and technological advancements.

Education

2011-2016

Bachelor in CCE, Computer and Communication Engineering.

American University of Science & Technology, Lebanon, An affiliate to the State University of New York, New York, USA, and Villanova University, Pennsylvania, USA.

2009

Lebanese Baccalaureate in General Science Maroun Abboud High School, Aley

Accomplishments and Certifications

- •CCNA Routing and Switching: Introduction to Networks
- •CCNA Routing and Switching: Routing and Switching essentials
- Sports Performance Institute, Certificate in Personal Training in Health and Fitness.
- Radical Fitness, TopRide Official Trainer
- •Lebanese Red Cross, Certificate of Completion of Basic Cardiac Life Support

Experiences

Excite Design Interactive

February 2018 - Present, Software Engineer

Responsible for writing server-side web application logic, developing back-end components, connecting applications with other (often third-party) web services, whilst supporting my front-end job by integrating my work with the application. In addition to this, I develop and integrate plugins for certain popular frameworks like wordpress, drupal and custom CMS.

Multiframes

September 2017 – January 2018, Full Stack Web Developer

Responsible for managing back-end services and the interchange of data between the server and the users. My primary focus was on the development of all server-side logic, definition and maintenance of the central database, and ensuring high performance and responsiveness to requests from the front-end. Also responsible for the integration of the front-end elements established into the application.

Nova4

April 2017 – September 2017, Front End Web Developer

Wrote well designed, testable, efficient codes by using best software development practices. Created website layout/user interfaces by using standard HTML/CSS/JQUERY practices. Responsible for the the visual elements that users are exposed to and interact with in a web application.

Freelance

March 2016 – Present, Full-Stack Web developer

Responsible for both, the client side and the dynamic interactive portion of a website. Accomplished in developing front-end using web fundamentals like html, javascript, css, and frameworks like angularJs. Furthermore, established the data-driven servers of an application that power site functionality from behind the scenes using: php, javascript, and database technologies like MySQL. efficient in carrying all projects from conception to completion.

Le66 concept store - Tabet Group - ABC Dbaye

September 2016 - August 2016, Senior Sales

Supported the management team in leading and motivating the store team to maximize sales potential and provide our customers with the right product knowledge and products to ensure customer satisfaction.

Sports Experts Company - ABC Achrafieh

November 2015 - June 2016, Sales Associate

Responsible for the marketing of the company through the sales department of their goods while monitoring business and gathering current marketplace information on products.

Total Company - Achrafieh

August 2015 - September 2015: IT Intern

Responsible for the servers and the internet connection between the company and its branches ensuring they are in parallel to the main head office. In addition to responding to user requests for services, troubleshoot problems and helping to develop solutions.

Holdal Abou Adal Group - Dekweneh

July 2014 - September 2014, IT Intern

Responsible for providing direct technical assistance and support to company staff for network, hardware and software issues. Monitoring systems and procedures to ensure data security.

Joseph Eid - ABC Achrafieh Mall

August 2011 - September 2013, Assistant Manager

Successfully responsible for high-end fashion brands and their marketing. Making sure retail image in market stays high end by gathering data for strategic analysis

Skills

- Ability to lead a team, face clients and gather market research.
- Write clean, fast code to a high standard, in a timely and scalable way
- In addition to excellent programming abilities, strong organizational skills to prepare a plan for producing software or websites.
- Efficient Mac & Microsoft Windows OS usage.
- Excellent in spoken and written Arabic and English

References:

All documents will be provided upon request.